

December 12, 2023

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:18 P.M.

License Review Board Members Present

Ms. Priscilla Carter

Mr. Terry Ross

Ms. Charlotte Barnes

Mr. Emerson Carey

Mr. Antonio Thomas

Mr. Jerry Gray

Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Lieutenant M. Cotter Sergeant J. Thompson Investigator M. Tillman Inspector F. Graham

Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department Brian Paxton, Esq.

Laverne Long-Daniels, Esq.

<u>Court Reporter</u> Ms. Carley Adamson

The meeting was adjourned at 6:55 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Inspector F. Graham.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the License Review Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the board wishes to discuss any item, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

1.	Application of Supper Club Group, LLC d/b/a Tulum, Brett Holtzclaw; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 3167 Roswell Rd NE. (change of status) BB		
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks		
	COMMENTS:		
<u>PERF</u>	ORMING ARTS THEATER / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED		
2.	Application of Dad's Garage, Inc d/b/a Dad's Garage Theatre Company, Stacey Sharer; agent. License requested to operate a performing arts theater with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment, at 569 Ezzard Street NE. (change of agent) BB		
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks		
	COMMENTS:		
	Application of Iron Hill Brewery of Buckhead, LLC d/b/a Iron Hill Brewery & Restaurant, Kyle Delaney; agent. License requested to operate a brewpub with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3535 Peachtree Road NE Suite 230. (change of agent/adding liquor and wine) MT		
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:		
<u>HOTI</u>	EL / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED		
4.	Application of Buckhead Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Homewood Suites, Rajesh Patel; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 540 Pharr Road NE. (change of status/adding liquor) JT		
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:		

CONSENT AGENDA

NIGHT CLUB / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

5.	Application of Good Dog Bad Dog Management, LLC d/b/a Candyland, Harold Brockhoeft; agent. License requested to operate a night club with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing, live entertainment, and adult entertainment, at 134 Baker Street NE. NPU-M (change of ownership) MT		
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks		
	COMMENTS:		
<u>RETA</u>	IL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE		
6.	Application of 828 McDonough, LLC d/b/a Tanner's Corner Grocery, Gulshan Lalani; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 828 McDonough Boulevard SE. (change of ownership) MT		
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:		
7.	Application of Northside Benz Ops, LLC d/b/a Northside Food Mart, Alain Suarez, Jr; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 74 Northside Drive SW. (change of ownership) WCC		
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:		
8.	Application of 2716 Lucky, Inc d/b/a Texaco Food Mart, Hasnain Yarkhan; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2716 Martin Luther King Jr Drive SW. (change of ownership) WCC		
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:		

CONSENT AGENDA

WITHDRAWAL

9.	(Main Restaurant), Richard Robbins; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 97 10 th Street NW. (withdrawal) BB				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
10.	Application of Aimbridge Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Hilton Gardens/Homewood Suites Atlanta Midtown (12 th Floor Ballroom), Richard Robbins; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 97 10 th Street NW. (withdrawal) BB				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
11.	Application of Aimbridge Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Hilton Gardens/Homewood Suites Atlanta Midtown (Suites Hotel), Richard Robbins; agent. License requested to operate a suites hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 97 10 th Street NW. (withdrawal) BB				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
12.	Application of Aimbridge Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Hilton Gardens/Homewood Suites Atlanta Midtown, (Homewood Suites Pantry), Richard Robbins; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, 97 10 th Street NW. (withdrawal) BB				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: December 12, 2023

CONSENT AGENDA

WITHDRAWAL

13.	. Application of Aimbridge Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Hilton Gardens/Homewood Suites Atlanta Midtown,
	(Hilton Garden Pantry), Richard Robbins; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with
	beer and wine, 97 10 th Street NW. (withdrawal) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: December 12, 2023

NPU RECOMMENDATION AS A DENIAL

	Application of AR 5 Investment Business, LLC d/b/a BP Food Mart, Aaman Daredia; agent. Licens requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 100 Lakewood Way SW. NPU-Y (change of ownership/NPU denial) WCC					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:					
<u>AIL</u>	URE TO RENEW					
15.	Application of Café Restaurants Buckhead d/b/a J. Christopher's, Charles Lennon; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 10 Kings Circle NE. (2023 failure to renew) JT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS: \$2,500 fine and five (5) day suspension					
	<u>CAUSE</u>					
16.	Due Cause for 240 Peachtree Street, LLC d/b/a Ray's in the City, Raymond Schoenbaum; agent. Operating as a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 240 Peachtree Stree NE. (due cause/furnishing alcohol to minor/failure to supervise) DM					
16.	Due Cause for 240 Peachtree Street, LLC d/b/a Ray's in the City, Raymond Schoenbaum; agent. Operating as a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 240 Peachtree Street					
16.	Due Cause for 240 Peachtree Street, LLC d/b/a Ray's in the City, Raymond Schoenbaum; agent. Operating as a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 240 Peachtree Street NE. (due cause/furnishing alcohol to minor/failure to supervise) DM					
	Due Cause for 240 Peachtree Street, LLC d/b/a Ray's in the City, Raymond Schoenbaum; agent. Operating as a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 240 Peachtree Stree NE. (due cause/furnishing alcohol to minor/failure to supervise) DM BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	Due Cause for 240 Peachtree Street, LLC d/b/a Ray's in the City, Raymond Schoenbaum; agent. Operating as a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 240 Peachtree Street NE. (due cause/furnishing alcohol to minor/failure to supervise) DM BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:					

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: December 12, 2023

DUE CAUSE

Operating as a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 261 19 th Street Suite 1100. (due cause/furnishing alcohol to minor/failure to supervise) DM				
BOARD RECO	MMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
COMMENTS:	\$2,500 fine and five (5) day suspension			
as a restaurant	Pancake Social #1, LLC d/b/a Pancake Social, Anthony Riffell, II; agent. Operating with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 675 Ponce de Leon Avenue due cause/furnishing alcohol to minor/failure to supervise) AG			
	MMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks \$2,500 fine and five (5) day suspension			
Due Cause for Gas Express, LLC d/b/a Circle K #138, Shams Nanji; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 639 Morosgo Drive NE. (due cause/ furnishing alcohol to minor/ failure to supervise) CL				
BOARD RECO	MMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
COMMENTS:	\$1,000 fine and five (5) day suspension			